State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, August 2, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the July 19th, 2022 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Rodgers second by Mrs. Hall, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the Rebuild Alabama Annual Transportation Plan (Rebuild Alabama Act 2019-02) for FY2023. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust		_
Date		_

SEAL

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, August 16th, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, and Gaynor. Absent: Ross and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the August 2nd, 2022 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mr. Holland, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mayor Boyd opened the meeting with a public hearing concerning the reapportionment of district lines as it relates to the 2020 Census. The City Manager gave a detailed analysis of the census data and how it relates to the variances in district lines. Citizens were given the opportunity to ask questions as it relates to their districts and any changes the proposal would have on them.

A second public hearing was opened relating to the closing of portions of 5th Avenue and John Lewis Street. The City Manager showed pictures of each street and where the portion of each street would be closed. He also expressed the main reason for closing the streets are for the safety of the children while playing at Galloway Park. The floor was opened for questions and comments. Mayor Boyd closed the public hearings.

The City Clerk reviewed the FY2022 June financials.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mr. Gaynor moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Hall, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust		
Date		

SEAL